
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
VAN NESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0076

Addendum No.1
Issued: January 15, 2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on January 15,2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Site Visit: A site visit will be held on Wednesday, January 21,2015 at 2:30 pm. Please meet
the Department's Program Management team at the main entrance to the school. Please bring a
government issued form of photo identification to comply with the school's security procedures.

Item #3

Program Managers: The Department's Program Managers for this Project are Adnan Mamoon
(Amamoon@programmanagers.com) and Hakim Chambers
(Hchambers@programmanagers.com).

Item #4

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by January 30,2015 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington,
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington,
DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGNIBUILD SERVICES

VAN NESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-I5-CS-0076

Preproposal Conference
January 14, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: q~ S·~~ Phone: 2-0 z._ 70(,L<Z-45 S'
Com.pany: ~ a-R AA 1.,1"0;2£ I\k:v" ~~ ::tKc_ ,
Email Address: 6-r wI a b~ __::;;........,.....,...(2••..•,

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ;a---'_NO 0.. _
Typeofse~ic~s~erformed:. <9&r ~ / ~:j)~S"~~ ~Ctl(C$..-
Interested III bidding as a pnme or a subcontractor? :.$ •• Q) .

2. Name:.-.,~5 7?~7f Ph~ne: S:?I-a:?:#- ;Yd:!;Jl
company:~~
Email AddreSS:=C.tP.t /Y.£(L-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES% NO 0

Is your company a certified busi~ss enterprise? YES cg/ NO D
Type of services performed: LV\. \J I oJ...o 'fV\. _.f'\~ \

Interested in bidding as a prime or a s~bcontractor? ...{, ~,

3. Name: .tJ\e!I.5'5J(\ \-l.-At\ Phone: -j'i..{LJ4C10 0(.011""-
Company: \+tA..,t '\'" 1- e'f-D~f:t. ~.,. ,
Email Address:.N\.\4vt\l...lII) )..\Ol 1\0( ~ • ePlM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES7 NO 0

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: 6l'ZtUe. t(ttlV'A Phone: _
Company: MeM 1? y J IJ
Email Address: ~Vtl ce, I ba IV\@ O1Gnr.,u; Jd. ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _..lo..(~+=C=-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? p (? ~Me..-

YES 0 NO 0

YES 0

YES ~

NO

NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

DESIGN/BUILD SERVICES
VANNESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0076

Preproposal Conference
January 14, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: S v SA:,J Cil fi J 8l-t,ttJ Phone: ;11.{0 -"cl-'"1i - no B
Company: -r-
Email Address:~5()SA-Jd::fr5T£1.AAJ(??(4/H-lrl~G;--.f1)I2-~-vl _c,1J t1'\.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _
Name: kS ~,r-.)G. c.. Phone:
Company~iEl...L ""J:ot,~ e~>,- --------
Email Address: \J Q: 'ko: 11"0'; 'J\C<~~, e I){, fYI
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Q/ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES GJ' NO 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _
Name: S'v S ~ OttM.I.$oY""'\ Phone: tZ.02..) 'dOq -34-65
Company: 8E~S C(lY1~+Nc,;+.v,•....•+W§iV,Q.g.h~
Email Address: SO-aw('~ e ~~ e..d LA. Cof"Y'"l

2.

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO [](
Typeofservicesperfonned: ~ Co~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ nV'Y'..JL

4. Name: Io'" 0 PI ( /c_Cc H- Phone: 10 r - is 10 - 4 '3 ~ {>

Company: (>=h.\-.. '\, CO"'~l"'Vbu" I 17:~.
Email Address-jp vl.c.-\-tL\J~~"'" U/1.~( ..J..""..."(c.. •..-'\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES if
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _G-_G _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pt-",....... c...

NO D
NO !Xi'

page:J._ oci



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN/BUILD SERVICES

VAN NESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-I5-CS-0076

Preproposal Conference
January 14, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name;:b"", ':h~o.JJ---'c Phone: .2{J7_. ~~Y'S V
Company:~x •.•.....••."""-'.c..'j':===- •.....~~---/
Email Address: JON @_~r--lc,~St.J-I") CcJ1'-'~d-\.&Y\.._ -~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO -r::l
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES.ff NO 0
Type of services performed: ~ ~ (C.r.--~~ V"l'-~" 'h:'
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -r'~

2. Name: /:,7/ke /;~lIp..s(A Phone: a?4o .&/3 152-4-
Company: #QrP'r- C/edrJ!; dv/I«~
Email Address: »1tfe./A Xt;..;@ Adr",o/chy' ~rp"

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO W
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO rn-
Type of services performed: 6~~tb"I-~v:f/''''4
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? if pri "",.e

7

3. Name: CL\ IIr::: ~ I fJ 7:: Phone: ~51- - ~ ~7- 4- LC C;
Company:~IILll~ ~ c~~.£
Email Address: cti\O\ C! bc (?~. CO 0J
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO \'8.

4.

Is your company a certified business enteryrise? YES 0 NO g-
Type of services performed: "I~ v,,~ ~", '[ ~1J, ~~1 ~(>_)t«~,E~ v, ~ b ~,1(-t 5't.A,yv'l'~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _s: lA~~,,__ _

Name5Z/V IP 'F--~ Phone:.20A -3b~-']4z_<t
Company: M~ ~ LJ2
Email Address:~ jiR bi.iv P. FkaAN te-&LN&JJL:.P· Cmf"f
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

YESA NO 0

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? "1'?lME-
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: ~. L-- .

pagej or..1



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

1.

DESIGN/BUILD SERVICES
VAN NESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0076

Preproposal Conference
January 14,2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: I'Co';d ArwOQ d Phone: 003} IC!t -9?5 <-
Company: '\)MYC~:±O)r LLc(Geohl - T>&FJCgr-_ -"fr#~~e foks)
Email Address: dO.[ w ecde .D(f\y qr \.-h)). l O~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 1\l NO 0

NO 0YES 0

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: ' t .:;q ~ ,-l!9S Phone: ttl ....
Company: 15e It P ::,-e.
Email Address: c~Cf.0_}:;g,llPcrs':.-' C_ob'WA..
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO e--

YES 0 NO 0

3.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested' bidding .s a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: ~~ e- CtwrrC?'? Phone: '202.- 9W-74~
Company: kA COAJ &;Jr:e:__
Email Address:fpC@...j(;-#;Lccn.Ca~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

YES

~NOD

~ NoD

4.

Is your company a certified business e9J~rise?
Type of services performed: .....::6("::::....=:...... ...,,...__-=- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ ftiL...!L_wE>.:........='---- _

Name: ~t2 B ~AAlf Phone: bJ,A2 ~b~.{""-D ~ /l)

Company: t!/iftT7)2- ~UIC-b"!.. Jb..d:> ~M/,yI,c< IIJC,
Email Address: ~b[1L C C'frP,1Yh- ~bLVJc:es...IVttI
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES r;aI NO D

YES D NO 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

pagll~ or_9_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***

2.

DESIGN/BUILD SERVICES
VAN NESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0076

Preproposal Conference
January 14, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: L.A r--/\ N WY:5AJ Phone: ~ 2 ¢L.- ";-7...1 - Z.1't 0
Company: ftl(\uf:y fNf~e,(1 (,13<. I tJ c....
Email Address: I~ 1M t8 d1rn .Q 7 (.nt. L.o .,."
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES W NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES W NO D
Type of services performed: G-EIJ Q{ A L. 6 I~S T C.H r ", ~/\ l
Interested in bidding as a p . ubcontractor? f R r"4£ •••

Narne :-f;,.£-LlbL.J...I.1.LI.<;----'it-""""""--'-tI--Yr-~-F-.----
Compan y:--,<~"""".L..o<.L-"""",,,,+-::,"""""'~,.I-H...L>L;"-..LOC~..,->-""":="".L.I<.o"f+-JE......L<:lo~_""_.f.--L'=--__
Email Address:--e:;:..L...-.t...d.4i!4f:....u....AJ.~~~.a....f...L!::::=-+-IA:I-.I-lI-J~!.llI£~~.....~~::.=

YES~ NO DHave you registered for the Constant Contact E-

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D NO D
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

3. Name: E Phone: 7D~-Let?" -07.,.~D
EN vr r: PA-S<..{1cr=N

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

~ NoDIs your company a certified business enterprise? YES
Type of services performed: tJ,m1£/UtL (;.,pJll77?A-c.:J7) fi_
Interested in bidding as a rime or a subcontractor? pe_ llVZ G"

4. Name:~-7-olIIE-L..>...;'f--"!IL--'~~~~___::_r--
Company:--SO:f:""SO-~I'=f.L-"'l~.L?<~~~+'-~~ •....•.•..!.....:::o.---'o:~JLt-¥-"=T-=-r---
Email Address: . c:::...Q}'V7

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO rr
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES d__"""'" NO D
Type of services performed: C'£JI\ e,.("a.\. c..~a cJ.oc
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

page5 or_i



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGNIBUILD SERVICES

VAN NESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-1S-CS-0076

Preproposal Conference
January 14, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: !4kerl i)t?vwk/,-r)
Compa~y: ff I /!OI1?,h-vt. 'b'OI?
Email Address: r~\,Q;tJe4;"(Iel'c"y} t., 0 M

YES ~NO 0

Phone: ~02- 5;:;"q"21'10

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performed: ---------=-:---r------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? J?r""'-L
Name: R F Y\\ t:. eA M A CIf:O Phone: "7 b~2'£_gg OD b G
Company: (l,'CN' ¥"- h "'"' C r,:) '0 s\ 6 \C\>0 C c•• (!\ ('>Cl.!...'O IJ"J
Email Address:f::.-\.\Mt~.\C\.t.(9.E:wl •..l~~cr-.ltl..s ~ c""'s-,{':, a • C~ "'"

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --:" _

Name: l<o..kM {dt JbbCA,c1 Phone: ~O t)'L 10 ·£log o 8'+ 0
Company: (.Q t:..n. "" ~ ~~ ~ PC.
Email Address: (\It 0~a; a(8i i.s f~e..1:0 «)

e.~ •e . cc (\1 \ u(
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 N0't,
Is your company a certified business enterprise? . YE~ NO 0
Type of services performed: yvlf- e -e';;)\ (~~1L\\ ~.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?_ ~~_,,,,,,,;;::2;...;:.__b _

Name: 'lLE..6.'2:D [) ~ ~U MJ::o.\1:su.A Phone: '202 - c~(2...9- 331 h
Company:SM~eto~~ ~~±fUoha)) ~
Email Address:~~ k(i; ;;;;i~~~~~ c.Ctt> 1" leu'D

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

3.

4.

YES 0 NO 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

pagelorj_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

?'NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ff NO 0
Type of services performed: __ cr_L --",- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-'l-6..L.~:;'___;=-- _

Name: ~~ \+ ~ Phone: 2oz- Cf4t{- ~r..o"O
Company: G-cS, -r,..~
Email Address:~4t!)@..1 c.~ -J Co- ~ ••• .,..-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES!J

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGNIBUILD SERVICES

VAN NESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0076

Preproposal Conference
January 14,2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: ~/V'1 BD~0-1 Phone: ~2----bz....S'""--~')_)p
Company: 13e b1'vvdt 7 p....s J.v._
Email Address: kb(.J~,~ ~~:,dljr()¥d, .(.Q1..-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

2.

NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO 0
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _
Name: AdJl~ f\)Vf\D Phone: [_O(_ )4 b.r & 2..0

Company: \ur~
Email Address: CXA1lhoe.. -tCLO' Wvrt

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

YES 0

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _
Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

Page :f oc-.i



IF YOU HAVENJT JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LlSTJ PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN/BUILD SERVICES

VANNESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0076

Preproposal Conference
January 14, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: A-(~ Koj'l--t Phone: '7(8 (()-g ,. 'r7 I '6
Company: \( p..\.)('.,C~ (.,..ore
Email Address: oU<- OS u...t@_C?o.Jc..<>=o . t,v"----
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES.KJ

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: Gev-. Ce,...._skN</~
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pc ~j!..,..:
Name: .....)o~.r. ,4..l-tttul~ ) ~ Phone: -=/03 -=t1o

~y: F•.•.·~~~rw
Email Address:1A •....•.•Q\.J\~e·r\-\?.t..?C~6JJ •.Q.oM

;::;> ~

NO ~

NO 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YESj'D NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0 NO ~
Type of services performed: C,..l'oJi"in It...J '.:~ l 0""'" / eM
Interested in bidding a a prime or a subcontractor1 _

3. Name: l\Jlcq V} ,-,;)1..., <; h.,1.~.AQ9 < Phone: _
Company: R~ Y\.a! Uob.S.I=;LA ub~·
Email Address:.s h. '-1. 1<:1""G. .:tcP! "'"'-Pi Lc_. « "'-0- •••••••

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?c YES Qf7 NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PV'me..

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES 0Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

page8or1



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN/BUILD SERVICES

VAN NESS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0076

Preproposal Conference
January 14,2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: r\oret1c10 v. r~~.hl\ Phone: "2-0'2-£J~'l-t...-lot_
Company: ~G-p' Je.?'3rt st-t.t.d,'p
Email Address: :pof a.raoVl ~ ~r ~s · CPwV\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES!ZI

YES 0

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: __ !)_,""_c-h_, ~_~ __ ,, --:- _
Interest~idding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ '>_(..\._\0 --:-_

Name: -:J/H1l:..s 'Io"L7JeLI Phone: ").o"l. lf393l{_3
Company: GILhJfc./ C!;;AsrlQcTio:
Email Address: ~L72:&t-r @ 6,LfOl-dCotfJ. c..ol1

NO 0

NO 0

~NOD

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES c1" NO 0
Type of services performed: G=--'C:::...._ ---::;;;,....--;,.----...-.,. _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _"-'L_,_,R...=LL::...../"1-=:E=- _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

3. Name: Phone: _
Corupany: _
Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

YES 0

4.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address: _

YES 0

YES 0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

page~ofi



Simon Davalopment & Construction Corp.
General Contractors/Construction Management

• Commercial S Residentiel Construction • Design/Build

Ikeazo Okwumabua
Vice President

7600 Georgia Avenue, NW
Suite 409
Washington DC20012

Phone: 202-829-3316
Fax: 202-829-0146

E-mail: simoncc@verizon.net

I FEI Construction Company
A D,v'.'on 0' forney Interprls •• , Inc.

Robert Dawkins
Estimator

1818 New York Ave, NE
Suite 201
Washington, DC 20002

Office: (202) 529-2140
Fax: (202) 529-2377
Cell: (240) 988-8571

RobertD@forneyent.com

HILLIS-CARNES
ENGINEERINGASSOCIATES

Geotechnlcsl •Envlronmontal
Construction Mater'.'. Testing
Facilities' Drilling' Laboratory

Clive Diaz, P.E.
Branch Manager

phone 410.880.4788
fax 410.880.4098
cell 757.338.4205
cdiaz@hcea.com
www.hcea.com

10975 Guilford Road, Suite A • Annapolis Junction, MD 20701

MD' DC 'DE' PA 'VA ·C.rlbbMn

100%

II
CVeWuz/h 9-Voman &: 91liJUJlCitif c:f&wted

BellRose
GLA,sS & GLAZING

Service@bellroseglass.com
GJ@bellroseglass.com
717-585-2806 Mobile
202-552-0744 Office
G EG Jo ES
Field Operations Manager

MIKE BELLUSCI

HARVEY •••
CLEARY

MeN
B U L D

1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

T (202) 333-3424
F (202) 333-3425
C (202) 262-9786

mcnbuild.com
David Fagan, CCM

david.fagan~mcnbuild.com

Jon Seavey
VicePresidentof Operations/ProJectbecutlve www.parklnsonconatructfon.com

Jon@parklnsonconstructhm.com Cell: 202-5784323
DC Office
7826 Eastern Ave. NW, Suite 502, Washington, DC 20012
0: 202.636.40051 F: 202.636.8120
MD Office
3905 Perry St., Brentwood, MD 20722
0: 301.985.6080 I F: 301.985.6083

mailto:simoncc@verizon.net
mailto:RobertD@forneyent.com
mailto:cdiaz@hcea.com
http://www.hcea.com
mailto:Service@bellroseglass.com
mailto:GJ@bellroseglass.com
http://www.parklnsonconatructfon.com
mailto:Jon@parklnsonconstructhm.com


ENGINEERING & SURVEYING SINCE 1973

HURT C~PROFFITT
INCORPORATED

540.490.0645 MOBILE
800.242.4906 rcu, FREE
M.HART~HANDP.COM

WWW.HANDP.COM

Melissa S. Hart
Assistant Director of Environmental Services
Shenandoah Valley & Northern Virginia

GCSIINC.
Sarah R. Norman, Assoc. DBIA™

1800 M St. NW I Suite 1050 South I Washington. DC 20036
202.944.6600 main I 202.944.6601 direct

snorman@gcs-dc.com I www.gcs-dc.com

GLASS & GLAZING

Estimating@bellroseglass.com
U@bellroseglass.com
202-809-4800 Mobile
202-552-0744 Office
L. LES JI KS
Sr. Estimator / Project Manager

r
I

DMY DAVID A. ARWOOD
Marketing Manager

DMY CAPITOL, LLC

1818 New York Avenue NE, Suite 214K
Washington, DC 20002
Phone 202-741-9159 Fax 202-741-9160
Mobile 703-629-9852
Email darwood@dmycapitol.com

• CBE CERTIFICATION No. LSDZ22721062016 •
See additional locations on reverse side

FEIConstruction Company
A Division of Forney Enterprises. Inc.

Lam Nguyen
Chief Estimator

1818 New Vork Ave NE
Suite 201
Washington, DC 20002

== IIIIIIReStl=== DES I G N E R S

Office: (202) 529-2140
Fax: (202) 529-2377

Igm@forneyent.com

Vice President
email: dltJberls8484@J1~o

Cell: 571-243-4259

Washington, DC ••.Gaithersburg, MD ••.Baltimore, MD ••.Atlanta, GA

Elena M. Caulfield AlA

Coakley 80 Williams Construction, Inc.
7475Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

301.963.5000 main
240.200.1038 direct
202.246.3546 cell
301.963.9779 fax
ecauifleld@coakleywlillams.com

coakleywilliams.com

Gilford Cor.poration
General Contractor

Providing Quality Service Since 1984

James Tolbert
Business Development

4600 Powder Mill Road, Suite 350
Beltsville, MD 20705
www.gilfordcorp.com
jtolbert@gilfordcorp.com

Main: (301) 931-3900
Fax: (301) 931-9152
Cell: (202) 439-3883

mailto:snorman@gcs-dc.com
http://www.gcs-dc.com
mailto:Estimating@bellroseglass.com
mailto:U@bellroseglass.com
mailto:darwood@dmycapitol.com
mailto:Igm@forneyent.com
mailto:ecauifleld@coakleywlillams.com
http://www.gilfordcorp.com
mailto:jtolbert@gilfordcorp.com
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BROUGHTON
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

. 11,~;f'i('l.( 'j }:\'(I/{! ~~)!IJ.~',yt(,'

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Av NE
Washington. DC 20019

0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

RENE CAMACHO
Estimator
703-677-6555 mobile
RCamacho@BroughtonConstruction.com

KAI)(~()N

MANISH SHUKLA

project executive
direct: 571.814.5444
mobile: 703.856.8799
shukla@randcc.com

rand' construction corporation
1029 n. royal street
alexandria, va
22314 usa
telephone:703.553.5511
facsimile: 703.486.3092
randce.eom

Philip Paule-Carres
Project Manager

10533PTStreet,NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-0839

ppaule-carres@kadcon.com

KGP Cl

Florencio V. Paraon
Managing Princtpat. Associate AlA
fparaan@kgpds.com
www.kgpds com

MeN
B U I L 0

BUILUIN(. OUR i;OM"IUN,-r,

1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3426

C (202) 304-8236

menbuild. com

IENGINEERING. p.e)

MISSION CRITICAL FACILITIES INTEGRATORS
ENGINEERS' TECHNOLOGY SPECIALISTS

* Katrina R. Hubbard
Office Manager

14205 Park Center Drive, Suite 203· Laurel, MD 20707
Tel: 301.210.9090 ext. 0 • Fax: 301.498.1975

Cell: 202.640.9872
E-mail: khubbard@csie.com • www.csle.com
OMDOT MBEIDBE • +MWAA DBE Certifi9d

BEf'.NETT
GROUP

Ha"-"'1 .1' C'HlrT Kolar Bowen
1,:' 30 :, 1~,i.·'tri:'-:.t r ~V~

1,'''~_:'I'III;g\'-il'l nc ~Or.\T7

T.~! ~'G... 6~C·33
FJ. ?0.2 ,:.?~-c,..:

n clu

1099 141h SI. NW Suile 101L
Washington. DC 20005
t 202 822 2102 f 2028222104
washmqton honolulu manila

Grace Haines
grBce.hBines@mcnbulld.com

..
<" ,

Erik Henry, LEED AP
Estimator

p. 703-245-0280
f. 703-245-0281
ehenryOfhpaschen.com
www.thpaachen.com

F.H. Paschen, S.N. Nielsen IGeneral Contractors
7700 Leesburg Pike, Suite 2441 Falls Church, VA 22043

mailto:RCamacho@BroughtonConstruction.com
mailto:shukla@randcc.com
mailto:ppaule-carres@kadcon.com
mailto:fparaan@kgpds.com
http://www.kgpds
mailto:khubbard@csie.com
http://www.csle.com
mailto:grBce.hBines@mcnbulld.com
http://www.thpaachen.com
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